
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: March 13, 2022 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       March 22, 2023 Board Meeting 

 

 

Request Board approval for the following staff members to be paid through Title I funds for the 

Title I Extended School Day (ESD) program at Bullock. Staff members will be paid for 1 hour 

of instruction daily and a half hour for prep/arrival/dismissal each day at the hourly rate as 

board approved at the January 18, 2023 board meeting.  

 

Michelle Rullo 

Sarah Pagan 

Dave Brown 

Jaclyn Mahoney 

Jennifer Alleman 

Samantha Vicario 

Taylor Carite 

 

 

Request Board approval for the following ESS Long Term Substitute to be paid through Title I 

funds for the Title I Extended School Day (ESD) program at Bullock. Staff will be paid for 1 

hour of instruction daily and a half hour for prep/arrival/dismissal each day at the hourly rate as 

board approved at the January 18, 2023 board meeting.  

 

Jessica Schofield 

 

 

 


